Hassan Reda System Engineer

Beirut, Lebanon

Mobile: 00961 70995307

Email: hassanrida_005@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

Experienced Systems Engineer proficient in configuring and supporting Linux, Solaris, and Windows operating systems. My expertise lies in maintaining infrastructure and optimizing availability, as well as managing backup and recovery processes. Additionally, I possess strong skills in managing HPE servers and administering HPE Storage systems. Committed to delivering efficient solutions in complex environments.

EXPERIENCE

System Engineer

CCI (Comprehensive Computing innovations)

Feb 2022 - Current

Duties

- Operating Systems Installation, Patching, and Support (Linux, Solaris, and Windows).
- Oracle Database Appliances Implementation, Support and Patching.
- Oracle Sparc Server Implementation, Support and Patching.
- Oracle Sun System Implementation & Support.
- Oracle Database Software Installation and Patching (standalone and grid).
- Oracle Database Backup and Recovery.
- HP System Installation and Support (ProLiant Servers, Storages, and tape libraries).
- Veritas NetBackup Enterprise Servers installation and Support.
- Veritas Enterprise Vault Installation and Support.
- Good knowledge in Windows Microsoft Products (Active Directory, Windows Servers, MSSQL, Hyper-V and Windows failover clustering).

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Oracle Database Appliance (ODA HA x10-HA) – OMT

Install & Configure 2 ODA Main & DR.

Install & Configure KVM, Databases and VMs.

Oracle Database Appliance (ODA HA x9-2) - Iridium

Install & Configure 2 ODA X9-2 KVM Platform. Bare Metal System, Database Systems & OEL VMs.

Oracle Database Appliance (ODA HA x9-2) – Al Faisal University

Install & Configure 2 X ODA X9-2 KVM Platform. Bare Metal System and Database.

Oracle Sparc Server (S7-2) – FDC

Install & Configure 2 Oracle Sparc Servers S7-2. Primary and Solaris 10 & 11 Guest Domains.

Red hat Linux and Oracle DB Installation - ISF:

Install, Patch, and configure Red Hat Linux 8 on 9 Servers.

Oracle Database Installation and configuration.

Veritas Enterprise Vault 14 – BML Bank

Install & Configure Veritas Enterprise Vault 14.1 for Exchange server Archiving.

Oracle Database Appliance (ODA HA x7-2) – OMT & Al Baraka Bank

Patching Oracle Database Appliance virtualized platform to the latest available.

Oracle Database Appliance (ODA HA x6-2) – Rymco

Patching Oracle Database Appliance Bare Metal platform to the latest available.

IT Support

Car District Beirut

Feb 2020 - Aug 2021

Duties

- Maintaining computers, networks, and solve any problems that may occur.
- Maintaining printers, scanners, and security cameras.
- Install and configure computer software, printers, and scanners.

Site Engineer

Tagnia Construction Limited

Nov 2018 - Aug 2019

Duties

- Managing parts and equipment of the project and undertaking surveys.
- Checking technical designs and maps to ensure that they are followed correctly.
- Supervising contracted staff and prepare daily reports.
- Ensuring project packages meet agreed specifications, budgets and/or timescales.

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Computer and Communication Engineering Lebanese International University

2018

Bachelor of Science in Communication Engineering

Lebanese International University

2016

CERTIFICATIONS & TRAININGS

- Oracle Linux 8 Advanced System Administration.
- Oracle Exadata Hardware Installation & Software Configuration Specialist.
- Oracle Database Appliance Installation and Configuration Specialist.
- SPARC T8-Based Servers Hardware Installation Specialist.
- Oracle Big Data Appliance Field Delivery Support Consultant.
- StorageTek High-End Tape Libraries Field Delivery Support Consultant.
- x86 Server Field Delivery Support Consultant
- Veritas Enterprise Vault 14.1 Administration.
- IELTS English.

LANGUAGES

- **Arabic**: Native language
- **English:** Reading, Writing, Speaking